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Speed Post
August, 2015

The Vice Chancellor

Dayanand Sagar University,
Devarakaggalahalli Village,
Harohalli Hobli, Kanakapura Taluk,
Ramanagara District,

Karnataka

Sub: - Status of Dayanand Sagar University, Devarakaggalahalli Village, Harohalli Hoplg‘, ﬁar}aka@u%?ﬁﬁ
Taluk, Ramanagara District, Karnataka 2 I

Sir,

With reference to your letter dated nil, | am directed to inform you that Dayanand Sagar University,
Devarakaggalahalli Village, Harohalli Hobli, Kanakapura Taluk, Ramanagara District, Karnataka has
been established by an Act of State Legislature of Karnataka as a Private University and is
empowered to award degrees as specified under Section 22 of the UGC Act through its main campus
at regular mode with the approval of Statutory Bodies/Councils, wherever its required.

Dayanand Sagar University, Devarakaggalahalli Village, Harohalli Hobli, Kanakapura Taluk,
Ramanagara District, Karnataka is not authorized to open study centre/ off campus centre beyond the
territorial jurisdiction of the state as per the judgment of Hon'ble Supreme Court of India in case of Prof.
Yashpal Vs. State of Chhattisgarh. The University cannot open its centre(s) even within the state as per
the provision of UGC (Establishment of and Maintenance of Standards in Private Universities)
Regulations, 2003 without the approval of UGC.

The UGC has not granted any approval to the University to open off campus/study centre.

Yours faithfully
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Under Secretary

Copy to: The Vice Chairman, Dayananda Sagar Institutions, Shavige Malleshwara Hills, Kumaraswamy
Layout, Bangalore- 560078, Karnataka.

Nglolo— - -
(Naresh Kumar Sharma)
Section Officer (CPP-I)
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The Registrar

Dayanand Sagar University, | . '
Shavige Malleshwara Hills, i 3 JuN 2017
Kumaraswamy Layout,

Bangalore-560078,

Karnataka.

Subject: Compliance submitted by the University in respect of the
observations/ suggestions given by the UGC/AICTE inspection
Committee.

Sir,

This has reference to the visit of the UGC/AICTE inspection Committee to the
University on 09-10" February, 2017 and subsequent compliance submitted by the
University in respect of the observations/suggestions given by the UGC/AICTE inspection
Committee. The report of the above Committees along with the compliance submitted by
the University was placed before Committee of UGC members for consideration. The
Committee recommended as under:-

“The Committee considered the report of the UGC'’s inspection Committee, Report of
the AICTE’s inspection Committee, advice of AICTE and compliance submitted by the
University in respect of these reports.

The Committee accepted the compliance submitted by the University in respect of
the observations/suggestions given by the UGC’s inspection Committee and AICTE
Expert Committee.”

The above recommendations of the Committee along with the Report of the UGC
inspection Committee were placed before the Commission in its 523" {Iltem No. 1.02(a)(vi)}
held on 07" June, 2017. The Commission approved the recommendations of the
Committee.

Yours faithfully,
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